

From: Richard Ball

To: Jose Trevino

Date: September 08, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0147-EX-PL-2006

Message:

File No. 0147-EX-PL-2006

Ref. 8994

Mr. Trevino:

In reply to your e-mails dated July 29, 2009 and August 24, 2009, this is to confirm that BAE Systems agrees to the removal of the 25K0F3D designator for 108.5-119.625 MHz, 330.05 MHz and 333.35 MHz bands for the above-referenced application.

The removal of the 25K0F3D designator for the 108.5-119.625 MHz, 330.05 MHz and 333.35 MHz will leave NON as the only designator for these bands on the application.

Please advise if the Commission will remove the 25K0F3D designator for 108.5-119.625 MHz, 330.05 MHz and 333.35 MHz bands, or whether you require that the applicant remove it.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for BAE Systems